
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Richard Jotcham [ mailto:rjotcham@axesstechnologies.com ]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2008 3:30 PM  
To: ENTR PHARMACEUTICALS COUNTERFEIT  
Subject: Pharmaceutical Counterfeiting in EU  
 
 
Dear Sir 
 
I wish to bring your attention to the major study in Pharmaceutical and Food  
counterfeiting that was sponsored and paid for by FDA under the project  
title ' Product Surety Initiative'. This project w as very influential on the  
future strategy adopted by FDA and preceded the renown 'Counterfeiting of  
Medicines' report. For more information www.productsurety.org  
 
Axess Technologies Ltd was selected by the project Admini strators (New 
Mexico State University) to undertake all of the security technology  
training and facilitate workshops with over 150 participants from the Drug  
and Food industries throughout USA and spread over a 2 year period. This  
project was completed in 2004 although we continued to work with FDA and  
maintain, for them, a database of relevant security technology for the  
pharmaceutical industry.  
 
The reason Axess Technologies was chosen for the project was because we are  
the only Independent Consultancy fo cussed on brand and document security  
that does not represent or sell for any security technology Suppliers and we  
have an unparalleled knowledge of technology and its attributes.  
 
Since formation in 1999 we have worked with a large number of  
pharamaceutical companies to improve their strategies and protect their  
products against fraud.  
 
We would be pleased to offer our services and considerable experience to the  
project. Please contact me if you would like to discuss in more detail.  For  
your information we currently have several projects that are Government  
sponsored including DTI, Scottish Enterprise, CLIK and we are monitors for  
an European Commission RFID project.  
 
For more information about our services please visit www.axesstechnologies  
 
If you require any expert assistance in the evaluation of feedback, comments  
or strategy feasibility I hope you will consider using our services.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Richard B. Jotcham 
Chairman 
Axess Technologies Ltd  
Suite 5, Kestrel House 
Mill Street, Trowbridge  
United Kingdom  BA14 8BE  
Tel:   +44 (0) 1225 776075  
Fax:   +44 (0) 1225 776082  
Mobile:       07966 424844  



 
e-mail rjotcham@axesstechnologies.com  
website   www.axesstechnologies.com  
 
 
 
 
This e-mail, its content and any files transmitted with it are intended  
solely for the addressee(s)  and may be legally privileged and/or  
confidential. Access by any other party is unauthorised without the express  
written permission of the sender. If you have received this email in error  
you may not use or copy the contents, attachments or information in any way.  
Please destroy it and contact the sender by e -mail return. This e -mail has 
been prepared using information believ ed by the author to be reliable and  
accurate, but Axess Technologies makes no warranty as to its accuracy or  
completeness. In particular Axess Technologies does not accept  
responsibility for changes made to this e -mail after it was sent.  
 
 
 
 
 


